Asher SnE (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & |A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 11:28 AM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 3/4/2019 involving SHC 4713P, SKT 2218P (AIG's insured) Our
Ref: TAX/04/19/2011/Ig)

Attachments: img-X29111639-0001.pdf

Dear All,

We quantify our own losses as follows:-

Cost of Repair 5765000
Loss of Rental 5134425 | 12.5 daysx 510754 |
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total $9001.25

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) police/GIA reports
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5] LTA search

Our hirer is claiming his injury and loss of income through his own lawyer.

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automative Services Pte Ltd

SIMRT

AUTOMOTIVE




Aut
! U'[ f_‘.‘:ﬁsuir’anis

- O
e BA B Pfe Lid

L : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 67414108

51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TE

Our Ref: CC3/AIG19006154/Jb3

19 JUNE 2019

AU KOK HUA

BLK 103 CARDIFF GROVE
#03-33 CARDIFF RESIDENCE
SINGAPORE 558962

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT 2218R / SHC 4713P / OTHERS ALONG/AT PIE
TOWARDS CTE EXIT ON 03/04/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte
Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto

Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD — if applicable) will be with held for
the time being. Pending for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AlG
Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

il

Poh Kin} Chong

Case Handler

DID: 6841 2132

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: pohkin@lkkauto.com

ce.  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

[, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant’™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SHC 4713P (vehicle no.) hereby authorize
SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect Lo niy

claim for repair costs and/or rental andfor loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no SHC 4713P that
was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 03/04/2019 (date) along PIE TOWARDS
CTE (BRADDELL OVERHEAD BRIDGE) (location) involving vehicle nofs SKT 2218R {“the

accident™)

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentionzd claim in 2 manner that they deem lit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.
| further acknowledge that any setlement the workshop may reach on my behalf 1 on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehiclefs is concerned.

[ated this la {day}of E LE fmﬂnimia’];‘ U (yvear)

Signed by “the third party clarmant” Signed by “the workshop™

{with chop if applicahie] {with- chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l. SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyvor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd LRk
AUTO CONSULTANTS PIE LTD {name of surveyor) with respect to the amount elaimed fol
$59,000.00 {Global Sum; for vehicle no. SHC 4713F that wus damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 03/04/2019 (date) along PIE TOWARDS CTE (BRADDELL OVERHEAD

BRIDE) involving vehicle no/s SKT 2218R.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 05/04/2019 (daic) at “the workshop™,

We/l confiem that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third pary
claimant™) of vehicle no. SHC 4713P make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

Wefl turther confirm that wefl will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid for all damages,
loss andfor expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHC
4713P (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agrezment reached above is in full and fimal settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without

prejudice and without adrmission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Diated this H‘ (dav} of '“Eh {month) 20 :.E (year}

L'l\' | \2 =
/W3 &’/
Sigred I:P;,' ammmtexl SUrVEVO Signed by “the workshop™ {with chop)

This Discharge Vouchsr apphies ondy 1o the Clamants
or s pronery damade and will not elizct his person:

,______j

Sl andior giner uringured losses clam ansing of the
| Sabiec! matler in the ction.

e Ciain 3ndine urmsured losses clain in 3 laber ok

Funher, (he seftlzment erms heren should nol be used a5
51 evidarca b prejludios o the Samants persansl inkiras, |




stT EMRT hutomotive Services Pie Ltd

S TOMOTICE 251 Worth Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tal: 65 3311000 Fax: 85 £3340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. @ MR-8500001-7
CEN : 199004280%F
EMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. @ IV19130033Z2
Date : 21.10.20149
Block Unit Vehicle Ho. 1 SHCATIRP
¥Your Ref No. @ TAX/04/19/2011
60 WOODLREWDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref No. : 24100847
SINGAPCRE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Dascription Oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
LUMP S5UM AMOUNT FOR REFAIR 1.00 3 ;650,00
GRAND TOTAL g 7,650.00
Remark
Make /Modeal : TOYOTA FRIUS

Accident Date ; 03.04.2019

K.B. Paymaent by chegque should bea crossed and
made payable to 'SMRT Automotive Services Pte Led'.
¥o receipt will be i1ssued unless requested. 1¥,_./1 dﬁp“‘J
i
o/

horised Signature

SMET Automotive Serviges Pte Litd

o
o

Fh
4]
Moot

[#]

Fage 1/1 E. EO.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref:  TAX/04/19/2011]
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 15/04/2019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 4713P & SKT 2218R ON 3/4/2019 ALONG PIE
TOWARDS CTE (BRADDELL OVERHEAD BRIDGE)

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4713P is $107.54 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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7 AlR: N9

Enguire Transaction History

1 og a1 ira: Of Apr 200194 093143
Agset Type Wehigle
Aeset M SKT2Z1BR
Transaciion Type: 18,32 Ingyrance Enguiry [GIRO Paymant|
R T 1 ISASRAHD - BALDISH BINTE ARDLIL HALD
Surareh Bate § Tirse N3 Aps 3019 174500
[ AL
Insurange Ceampany: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE BTE LTD:
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